FIDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VRN N I A A %
AWASHESG, 1 ON e ik

M""/ I”r 1978

Mr. Marvin Risenhoover
- Chailrman
- Tcd Risenhoover for Congress

== P.0O. Box 1111
Tahleguah, Oklahoma 74464
Re: MUR 530(78)
.- Dear Mr. Risennoover:
- The Federal LClection Commission has completed a
' preliminary review of vour complaint and has numbered
= 1t 2s MUR 530 (73). Please refer to this number in anv
s furthor corresnondance.
- T A copyv of your commlaint has heen forwarded tc
o rasconda2nt. IE ycu have any furtihoer information wvou
- _ wW1ih Lo make availaple to vthoe Commission, plecase submit
itowithin five davs 0@ your rocelipt oI this letter,
-~ The Commiszion's enrforcement procedures are set forth
- i 2 C.5.C. §4270. Please note that 2 G.S5.C. §4237g{a) (3) (B)
- oronibits anv verson from making nublic the fact § "any
‘ notliication or investigation" by the Commission without the
P writiten consent oI tha respondeont.
If vou have 2xny guestlons, please tall Garwv Christian,
thiy stalf memper 3sslaned to this natter, at (202) 323-4001.

Sincgrely, /ﬂ //

liam’C.”/ 0ldaker
General Counsel

cCc: Concressman Ted Risenhoover
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

T35 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON DC. 20463 .

THIS IS THE END OF MUR # 5.‘_"5 EE a
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHING TON, [2.C. 20461

July 6, 1978

Mr. Marvin Risenhoover, Chairman
Ted Risenhoover for Congress
P.0. Box 1111

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464

Re: MUR 580 (78)

Dear Mr. Risenhoover:

On June 28 » 1978, the Commission
determined that there was no reasonable cause to
believe that the Mike Synar for Congress Central
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) and 11 C.F.R.
£104.10 in connection with the Committee's failure
to disclose the source of 519,000 cash on hand reported
in its 1977 Year End Report. Accordingly, the Commission
has closed its files in MUR 580 (78).

A copy of the Certification of the Commission's
decision and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
for your information.

If further information comes to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, please contact
me.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Commission Certification
General Counsel's Report

. ssocia
cc: Congressman Ted Risenhoover te General Counsel

House of Representatives
Washington, D. C., 20515
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believe tﬂt the Mike Synar
ted 2 I.'I-I.C. $434(b) and 11 E.7,

Comsittae viols
§104.10 in comnection with the Committes's fallure

to disclome tha source of $19,000 cash on reported
in it 1977 Year EndRReport. Accordingly, the.Commission

has closed its files in MUR 580 (78).

A copy of the Certification of the Commission's
decision and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed

for your informatiom.

If further information comes to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Paderal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, pleass contact

e .
Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Caneral Counsel

Enclosures
Commission Certification
General Coumsel's Report

ec: Congressman Ted Risenhoover
House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13125 K STREET MW
WASHING TON . D, 20464

S July 6, 1978

Mr. Gene Moffitt

Treasurer

Mike Synar for Congress Central
Committee

212 North Fourth Street

Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

lhl\-.' Re: MUR 580 (78)
] Dear Mr. Moffitt:
o . .

- This is to notify you that on June 28 , 1978, the
M Commission determined that there was no reasonable cause

to believe your committee violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) and
b I 11 C,F.R. §104.10 in connection with the Committee's
failure to disclose the source of $19,000 cash on hand
reported in its 1977 Year End Report. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its files in MUR 580 (78).

A copy of the Certification of the Commission's
decision and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. ©Olda

Enclosures

Commission Certification
General Counsel's Report

ssociate General Counsel

cc: William D. Lunn, Esg.
P.0O. Box 1842
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401
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‘Mr. Gene Moffitt ' 5;w

Treasurxer -
Mike Synar for cu-gr-si unlttil

Committes _ :
212 North Fourth Bt b
Muskogee , mﬂlhull

Dear Mr. Moffitt: ' &

This is to nn‘l:iiy thnt on L 1!?!.
Commission datermined 'I:hlt there was no reasonable cause

to believe your committee violated 2 U.S8.C. §434(b) and
11 C.F.R. §104.10 in connection with the Committee's

failur; to disclose tha source of $19,000 cash on hand
reported in its 1977 Year End Report. nmrdlnqu- the
Commission has closed its £iles in MUR 580 (78).

A copy of the Cartification of the Commission's
decision and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed

for your information.
Sincarely,

will imld aker

Genaral Counsel

Enclosures

Commission Certification
General Counsel's Report

ce: William D. Lunn, Esq.
P.0O. Box 1842
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 580 (78)

)
)
Mike Synar for Congress )

Central Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 28, 1978, the Commission
determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recommendation of the

General Counsel to take the following actions in the above-captioned

- matter:

~ 1. Find no reasonable cause to believe the Mike Synar for
Congress Central Committee violated 2 U,5.C. Section 434(b)

o and 11 C.F.R. Section 104,10 by failing to disclose the
source of $19,000 cash on hand reported in its 1977 Year

M End Report.

w0 2. Send the letter attached to the General Counsel's Report

— signed June 23, 1978.

o 3. Close the file in this matter,

A Accordingly, the file has been closed.

-

Attest:

eas Bl orrititriid

7 8
=
\
$
5

late Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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. EXECUTIVE SESSION
June 28, 1978

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 23, 1978

In the Matter of

Mike Synar for Congress
Central Committee

MUR 580 (78)

T T gt gt

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACRGROUND

This matter arose from a notarized complaint dated
April 16, 1978, filed by Marvin Risenhoover. In the complaint
Mr. Risenhoover alleges that the Mike Synar for Congress
Central Committee ("Synar Committee") violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(b)
by reporting $19,000 cash on hand in its 1977 Year End Report
without disclosing the source of these funds.

The Synar Committee filed an amended Year End Report on
April 3, 1978, which listed cash on hand as zero. $8,749.06
of the $19,000 originally reported was not explained by adjust-
ments in the amended report.

On May 16, 1978, the Commission found reason to believe
the Synar Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) and 11 C.F.R.

§104.10.

ANALYSIS
In response to the Commission's reason to believe noti-

fication the Synar Committee submitted the attached material

({Attachment I) which consists of a sworn statement by the
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Committee Treasurer, Mr. Gene Moffitt, and a sworn statement
plus attachment by the Committee's accountant, Mr. Elmer
Hoffman.

Both Mr. Moffitt and Mr. Hoffman state that the Committee's
original Year End Report was in error where it stated that cash
on hand at the beginning of the reporting period was $19,000.
They state that the Committee's amended report accurately

reflects cash on hand as zero.

According to their statement the 519,000 error was the
result of erroneously reporting a $10,000 loan from the candidate
as cash on hand and overstating receipts by $9,000. This over-
statement was due to counting a $9,000 transfer from the
Committee's checking account to its saving account as a $9,000
receipt by the Committee.

In our first General Counsel's report we noted that the
source of $8,749.06 of the 519,000 cash on hand was not adequately
explained by the Committee's amended report. The $250.94
difference between this figure and the 59,000 overstatement of
receipts consists of office expense in the amount of $33.76
and office rent in the amount of 5217.18 (total $250.94) paid
by the candidate. These contributions in kind were not reported
on the Committee's original Year End Report but were reported
on the amended report.

In our opinion the material submitted by the Synar
Committee adequately explains the discrepancies between the

Committee's original and amended Year End Reports. Since the




amended report appears to be an accurate reflection of the
Synar Committee's financial activity for the period concerned
we believe the Committee is in compliance with 2 U.S.C. §434(b).

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reasonable cause to believe the Mike Synar for
Congress Central Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§434(b) and
11 C.F.R.

§104.10 by failing to disclose the source of $19,000

cash on hand reported in its 1977 Year End Report.
attached letters.
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Send

Close the file.

Date

W C. daker C=
General Counsel
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June 8, 1978

Honorable William C. Oldaker P
General Counsel 8035 ‘g
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N_W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

In re: MUR 5B0(78)

“* CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

-
o-Dear Mr. Oldaker: -

=y

Receipt is acknowledged of your inquiry of May 18,

1978 pertaining to the above referenced complaint.
)
. The accounting for the Mike Synar for Congress -

© central committee is performed by Elmer Hoffman, Certi-
—fied Public Accountant, Muskogee, Oklahoma. Information

pertaining to the first report of the Mike Synar for Con-
*mress central committee relating to the period ended Decem~

ber 31, 1977 is set forth in the affidavit of Mr. Hoffman
Cattached hereto. Mr. Hoffman's affidavit indicates:

L]

. l) Cash on._hand at the beginning of the period.
As noted in Mr. Hoffman's affidavit, the beginning
cash on hand was zero. The original return was
in error when it stated that there was $19,000 in
cash on hand at the beginning of the period. The

amended return correctly reflects beginning cash
on hand as zero.

™~

2) Cash receipts during the period. The affida-
vit of Mr. Hoffman indicates that there was omitted
from the original return a loan from the candidate
in the amount of $10,000, office expense in the

amount of $33.76 and office rent in the amount of
$217.18. (AO 1977-12)

ATTACHMENT T

il

il

&




3) Expenditures. The original return omitted
the office expense of $33.76 and the office
rent of $217.18. (a0 1977-12) The amended
return correctly reflects these items as expen-
ditures during the reporting period.

4) cCash on hand at the end of the period. The
affidavit of Mr. Hoffman indicates that the
correct cash on hand at the end of the period
consisted of cash in the checking account as of
December 31, 1977 in the amount of $1,148.31 and
cash in the savings account as of December 31,
1977 in the amount of $3,500. Total cash on

=T hand at the end of the period then was $4,648.31.
The original report reflected cash on hand at the
o end of the period as $13,648,.,31. The correct cash
o on hand at the end of the period was 54,648,131,
Therefore, the original report overstated ending
-1 cash on hand in the amount of 59,000.
0 I intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
and accordingly advise you of the name and address of such
< counsel:
s b
William D. Lunn, Esqg.
=y P.O. Box 1B42
- Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401
o « If there is additional information you may need,
' please do not-hesitate to contact me,
¥
"uer,yr trj yours,
ne Noffltt' redsurer
Hlke Synar Congress
i Central Committee
cc: William D. Lunn, Esqg.
P.0O. Box 1842
Muskogee, OK 74401
Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned notary
public, in and for Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma, this 8th
' day'of June, 1978. . /
B t i
' _ % Notary Public
) My Commission Expires:
oy et e

- Lt vt PSP S




ﬂ” ELMER E. HOFFMAN, JR.“ | bUlFJ ]I

CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACEOUNTAMT
P.O. 0OX 10&7T 505 WEST OKMULOEE
MUEKDGEE, OKLAHOMA 74401

May 30, 1978

TELEFHOME

State of Oklahoma
City of Muskogee
County of Muskogee

Elmer Hoffman, being duly sworn, deposes:

That he is the accountant for the Mike Synar For Congress
Central Committee.

That he prepared FEC Form 3 covering the period Octcber 20,
1977 to December 31, 1977.

That the adjustments explained on the attached Exhibit A

are a true and accurate enumeration of the differences

¢ between the FEC Form 3 as orjginally filed, and the
Amended FEC Form 3 filed at a later date.

That all of the adjustments explained on the attached
Exhibit A were necessary for a true and accurate
rendition of FEC Form 3 for the MMike Synar For Con-

gress Central Committee for the period October 20, 1977
to December 31, 1977.

L2t OF) =i,
ELMER HOFFMAL -
L]
Subhscribed and sworn to before me Hay 30, 1978.
: L
A ul Aﬁfﬂ.’--v- L , Notary Public
L SR e e
£+ Mushkogee County, tateigf Cklahoma
B . * My Commission Expires_JLl. .. . o.. /55 7
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MIKE SYNAR FOR CONGRESS5 CLCNTRAL COMMITTEE

EXPLANATION OF ADJUSTMENTS TO ORICGINAL FEC FORM 3 AND SCHEDULES,

COVERING PERIOD FROM OCTOBER 20, 1977 TO DECEMBER 31, 1977.

l. FEC FORM 3, LINE 6, PACE 1 - CASH ON_ HAND
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR. :

SHOWN ON ORIGINAL REPORT

LFSS: 1. Loan 10-28-77 from Mike Synar which
should have been reported con Line 8. $10,000.00
2. Transfer from the checking account
erronzously included on the report
as a receipt in both the checking
and savings accounts, 9,000.00

519,000.0

19,000,0

CORRECT CASH ON HAND AT BEGINMING OF YFAR
A8 SECWH ON AMENDED THEPORT

2. FEC FORM 3, LINE 7, PAGE 1 - CASH ON HAN
AT BEGINNING OF EEPORTING PERIGD

SHOWN ON ORIGIMNAL REPCRT

e

ES€: 1. Loan 10-28-77 from Mike Synar which
cshould have been reported on Line B. $10,000.00
2. Transfer from the checking account
erronecusly included on the report
as 2 receipt in both the checking
and savings accounts, g,000,00

$

$

NONE

19,000.0

19,000.0

CORRECT CASH ON HAMD AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING
AS SHOWN ON AMENDED REFORT

E 1 AND LINE 19, PAGE 2 =

from Mike Synar - Erron-
epusly reported on Lines 6 and 7 of the
origiral report,. £10,000.00
Allocable portion of office expenses
advanced bv Mike Synar omitted from
the original report, 33.76
Allccable portion of oifice rent

advanced by Mike Synar omitted from
-

report . —217.18

CORRECT TOTAL RECETPTS SHOWN CN AMENDED REPORT

s

e,

NONE

E— e W T T N S e T, [ - e

PR = EvdEns E. HorFrFudan, JA., — CERTIFIED PUBLIE ACCCUNTANT — MUBHGOIE, OWNLAMOMA
'S Z

TR TR el s . B | .
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CONT INUED
! 4. FEC FORM 3, LINE 9, PAGE 1 AND LINE 24, PAGE 2 -

F TOTAL EXPENDITURES
SHOWN ON ORIGINAL REPORT $ 6,727.02

|
E ADD: 1. Allccable portion of office expenses
advanced by Mike Synar and omitted
from the original report. 331.76
2. Alloccable portion of office rent
! advanced by Mike Synar and omitted
' from the original report, 217.18 250, 9¢4

CORRECT TCTAL EXPENDITURES AS SHOWN ON AMENDED
REPORT S /£, 077, 9¢

o v e U s

| 5. FBC FORM 3, LINE 10, PAGE 1 - CASH ON HAND
AT CLOSE OF BEPORTING PERIOD

LESS: Transfer from checking account to savings
account and erronecusly added into receipts
= a second time when it was deposited in the
: savings account.

|
! SHOWN ON ORIGINAL REPORT $13,648.3°
!

9.000,0

CORPECT CASH ON_IIAKD AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD
b i AS SHOWN OM AMENDED REPORT 8§ 4,648, 3

7 810

== =y 2 — "t T — = o

TSR | ELden E. HorFrFMan, JA. = CCATIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT — MUSKOGEE, OMLAHGMA




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET W
WASHING TON DC . 2463

Mr. Marvin Risenhoover, Chairman
Ted Risenhoover for Congress
P.0. Box 1111

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464

Re: MUR 580 (78)

Dear Mr. Risenhoover:

On , 1978, the Commission
determined that there was no reasonable cause to
believe that the Mike Synar for Congress Central
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) and 11 C.F.R.
§104.10 in connection with the Committee's failure
to disclose the source of $19,000 cash on hand reported
in its 1977 Year End Report. Accordingly, the Commission
has closed its files in MUR 580 (78).

A copy of the Certification of the Commission's
decision and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
for your information.

If further information comes to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, please contact
me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Commission Certification
General Counsel's Report

cc: Congressman Ted Risenhoover
House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

Mr. Gene Moffitt
Treasurer
Mike Synar for Congress Central
Committee
212 North Fourth Street
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 .

-

Re: MUR 580 (78)

Dear Mr., Moffitt:

This is to notify you that on . 1978, the
Commission determined that there was no reasonable cause
to believe your committee violated 2 U.S5.C. §434(b) and
11 C.F.R. 5104.10 in connection with the Committee's
failure to disclose the source of $19,000 cash on hand
reported in its 1977 Year End Report. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its files in MUR 5B0 (78).

B copy of the Certification of the Commission's
decision and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

Commission Certification
General Counsel's Report

cc: William D. Lunn, Esg.
P.0O. Box 1842
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401
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ELMER E. HOFFMaN, JR. SELEDAL B B TIC)
CEaviriEn PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT : rll.rl::- . : _I i
0 80X 1067 S05 WEST OXMULOEE 1 TELEmHOMNE
MUBKDGEE, OXKLAHDOMA 74401 TIC T T

¢ JuL 3 Pd 12723

Federal Flection Commiasion
1325 K, 5t. N.W,
Washington D.C., 20401}

Dear Mr. Christian:

Subject: Mike Synar for Congress Central Committee,
I1.D. HO. C=000-81-B77.

This letter is in comfirmation of our telephone conversation
of June 27, 1978, The 5 9,000 transfered from the checking account
to the savings account on October 28, 1977 was a part of the money
loaned to the Cen tr:i Committee by Mike Synar, In other words § 1,000
was left in the checking account to pay anticipated expenses and the
other § 9,000 was 'ranﬂ!nred to the savings account to earn interest
until such time as it was needed to pay expenses,

If there 12 any further information you need please let me
know.

Very traly yours,

r
f{c,f(’,tf{.f. i %(/“ e o "

Elmer Hoffman, C.I,



Eimer Hoffman

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
f-0. BOX 1047 - 505 W. OKMULGEE
‘KDGEE. OKLAHOMA 74401

-

T L 3 R 120 <)

Federal Flection Commission

1325 K. S5t. N.W,

Washington D.C., 20463

~ATTENTION: Gary Christian
e:-.
M~
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June 8, 1978

Honorable William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NH.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

In re: MUR SBO(78)

-~ CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

o

-~ Receipt is acknowledged of your inguiry of May 18,
1978 pertaining to the above referenced complaint.

'I-ﬁ

- The accounting for the Mike Synar for Congress

" central committee is performed by Elmer Hoffman, Certi-

== fied Public Accountant, Muskogee, Oklahoma. Information

- pertaining to the first report of the Mike Synar for Con-

- gress central committee relating to the period ended Decem-
ber 31, 1977 is set forth in the affidavit of Mr. Hoffman

« attached hereto. Mr. Hoffman's affidavit indicates:

% 1) cCash on hand at the beginning of the period.

™~ As noted in Mr. Hoffman's affidavit, the beginning

cash on hand was zero. The original return was
in error when it stated that there was $19,000 in
cash on hand at the beginning of the period. The
amended return correctly reflects beginning cash
on hand as zero.

2) Cash receipts during the period. The affida-
vit of Mr. Hoffman indicates that there was omitted
from the original return a loan from the candidate
in the amount of $10,000, office expense in the
amount of $33.76 and office rent in the amount of
$217.18. (RO 1977-12)
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3) Expenditures. The original return omitted
the office expense of $33.76 and the office
rent of $217.18. (AO 1977-12) The amended
return correctly reflects these items as expen-
ditures during the reporting period.

4) Cash on hand at the end of the period. The
affidavit of Mr. Hoffman indicates that the
correct cash on hand at the end of the period
consisted of cash in the checking account as of
December 31, 1977 in the amount of $1,148.31 and
cash in the savings account as of December 31,
1977 in the amount of $3,500. Total cash on

hand at the end of the period then was $4,648,31.
The original report reflected cash on hand at the
end of the period as $13,648.31. The correct cash
on hand at the end of the period was $4,648,31.
Therefore, the original report overstated ending
cash on hand in the amount of $9,000.

I intend to be represented by counsel in this matter

and accordingly advise you of the name and address of such
counsel:

William D. Lunn, Esqg.
P.0. Box 1842
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

If there is additional information you may need,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very tr:jy yours,
& -

] 2j
?E%he Moffitt, Treasurer
Mike Synar Congress

Central Cofimittee

cc: William D. Lunn, Esqg.
P.O. Box 1842
Muskogee, OK 74401

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned notary

pabliec, in and for Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma, this 8th

day of June, 1978. P

1t A ?'}"}r "7 ;
LR / (Lt
Notarv Public

My Commission Expires:

/éfr/-{f‘/ st e /Y. ‘j /




. ELMER E. HOFFMAN, JR. .

CERTIFIED PUULIC ACOTOUMTANT

State of Oklahoma
City of Muskogyee
County of Muskogee

P.O. ODX '067 505 WEST DKMULGEE
MUSEKDGEE, OKLAHOMA 74401

May 30, 1978

TELEFMOMNE

&P 3-Z4a0

Elmer Hoffman, being duly sworn, deposes:

That he is the accountant for the Mike Synar For Congress
Central Committee.

That he prepared FEC Form 3 covering the period October 20,
1977 to December 31, 1977.

That the adjustments explained on the attached Exhibit A
are a true and accurate enumeration of the differences
between the FEC Form 3 as originally filed, and the
Amended FEC Form 3 filed at a later date.

That all of the adjustments explained on the attached
Exhibit A were necessary for a true and accurate
rendition of FEC Form 3 for the Mike Synar For Con-
gress Central Committee for the period October 20, 1977
to December 31, 1977.

Lo T2
FTRER HOFPWR
Subscribed and sworn to before wme Hay 30, 1978.

F L
Af;ww,h Lt L , Notary Puklic

' Muskogee County) State;g! Ok lahoma

My Commission Expires | . PP




EXHIBIT A
& ® s

MIKE SYNAR FOR CONGRESS CENTRAL COMMITTEE
EXPLANATION OF ADJUSTMENTS TO ORIGINAI. FEC FORM 3 AND SCHEDULES,
COVERING PERIOD FROM OCTOBER 20, 1977 TO DECEMBER 31, 1977.

1. FEC FORM 3, LINE 6, PAGE 1 - CASH ON HAND
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR,

SHOWN ON ORIGINAL REPORT $19,000.00

LESS: 1, Loan 10-28-77 from Mike Synar which
should have heen reported on Line B, 510,000,00
2, Transfer from the cherking account
erroneously included on the report
as a receipt in both the checking
and savings arcounts. 9,000.00 19, 000.00

tﬂt-\Lu_r'- C "‘\.r_"[i O hi.-_‘ln EI H'[-l:._[}j]‘.‘ ”\'-i_gr_ﬂ_'f_{"_ztﬂ
SHOWN ON AMENDED REPORT

2% F

I
ar

C_FORM 3, LINE 7, PAGE 1 - CASH ON HAND
T n"srﬁxlxs OF _REPORTING PERIOD

SHOWN ON ORIGINAL REPORT $19,000.,00
s 1. Loan 10-28-77 from Mike Synar which
should have been reported on Line 8. $10,000,00
2. Transfer from the checking account
etronecusly included on the report
as a receipt in both the checking
and savings accounts. 9,000.00 19,000,00

ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING
_ON_AMENDED REFORT

E B8, PAGE 1 AND LINE 19, PAGE 2 -

= |

65-77 from Mike Synar - Erron-
epusly reported on Lines & and 7 of the
origiral report. $10,000.00
Allocable portion of office expenses
advanced by Mike Synar omitted from
the original report. 33,76
Allogihle :r_rr_‘.:'t'tiéﬂ‘l of ofifice rent
rdvanced by Mike Synar omitted from

; priginal report .,

SHOWN ON_AMENDED REPORIT

ELMim E. HorFMar, JR, — CERTIFIED APUBLIE ACCLUNTANT — MUBKOGEE, OXKLAHOMA




. EXHIBIT A
. CONT INUED
4. FEC _FORM 3, LINE 9, PAGE 1 AND LINE 24, PAGE 2 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SHOWN ON ORIGINAL REPORT $ 6,727.02

ADD: 1. Allcrable portion of office expenses
advanced by Mike Synar and omitted
From the {:I]'."H_]'ina] report,
2. Allocable portion of office rent
advanced by Mike Synar and omitted
from the original report,. 250,94

CORRECT TOTAL EXPENDITURES AS SHOWN ON AMENDED

REPORT I B N AESD

PEC FORM 3, LINE 10, PAGE 1 - CASH ON HAND

SHOWN ON_ ORIGINAL REPORT $13,648.11

ESS: Transfer from checking account to savings
account and erronecusly added into receipts
a second time when it was deposited in the
savings account, _9,000.00

COREECT CASH OM {IAND AT CIOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD
AS_GHOWN ON AMENDED REPORT

Evwen E. HorFrsman. JR CLETIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT — MUSHOGEE, OKLAMOMA
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON.D.C. 2046)

May 1B, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gene Moffit, Treasurer
L ~3Mike Synar for Congress Central
VW @’ Committee
¥ 212 North Fourth Street

ﬁ,ﬁ :;P Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401
']

of Re: MUR 580(78)

= Dear Mr. Moffitt:

o The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges your committee committed certain

~ violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
- as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.
We have numbered this matter MUR 580 (78).
~—
The Commission has found reason to believe that the
- matters alleged in the complaint state a violation of
e 2 U,5.C. §434(b) and 11 C.F.R. §104.10. Specifically, it
™ appears that your committee failed to disclose the source
- of $19,000 cash on hand at the beginning of the reporting
it period reported in the 1977 Year End Report filed on January 31,
< 1978. We note that your committee filed an amended Year End
- Report on April 3, 1978, however, the report fails_to account

for the full $19,000 listed in the original report.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
“to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate
.statements should be submitted under oath,

We understand that, independent of this inquiry, the
Commission's Staff Director will be contacting you for
additional information concerning other discrepancies in
your reports. These discrepancies are not part of MUR 580(78)
and you should send the information requested directly to the
address specified in the Staff Director's letter.

&
ﬁ,@j
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The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary Christian,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4001.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




P.O.8ox 1111 Home 456-9588

\,_ 5 0.

301973!“:9 456-8833
456-8841

Tahlequah, Oklahomea 74464

Ted

April 17, 1978

=

isenhoover For Congress -

Hon. Thomas E. Harris
Chairman
- Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
- Washington, D.C. 20463
o Dear Mr. Chairman: SECZDOND
N In reviewing the report of Mike Synar for Congress oi1STRICT
i Central Committee (071536) in the Second District
of Oklahoma, I noted in the report dated January 31, Xddir
-~ 1978, that .the committee carried forward $19,000
from the previous reporting period (third quarter, Cherokeoe
= 1977). Croi
9
- I searched available records and could find no Creek
o report during the third quarter for the committee
and no record of the source of the $19,000 at any Delaware
« time. Meoyes
™~ It appears that a flagrant violation of federal thclnmsn
election laws has occurred and I request an imm- Muskogee
ediate, full investigation of the matter and Nowaia
appropriate formal action, .
Okiusicee
fi“““l}'v 1 S Okmuigee
r = i
7/&3’%{%& LEA el Osage
. Marvin Risenhoover, Sitewa
I Chairman
Rogers
Subscribed and sworn to before me this_ /7 day of Sequoyon
: ,» 1978, Wagoner
Washington
b 2 Y (Morthern Half)
ﬁ%ar}r Puplic sarny My Commission Expires
171 o Aivenhoover For Congress Commities C ig zt !EEQ
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CERTIFIED Honorable William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

NO. 85?608 Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.

MAIL Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NS K STRIET N W
WASHINGTON DO, 63

June 13, 1978
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS {b

SUSJECT: MUR 580 (78) - Interim Report dated June 9, 1978
Received in 0CS: 6-12-78, 9:39

MEMORANDUM TOQ: ZHAELZS STEEL

The above-mentioned document was circulated on a 24 hour
na-objection Lasis at 2:90 p.m., June 12, 1978.
As of 2:37 p.m., this date, no objections have bean

racpived in *he (ffice of Commission Secretary to the Interim Report.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 9, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 580 (78)
Mike Synar for Congress
Central Committee

INTERIM REPORT

In our reason to believe notification to the respondent

Committee, we advised them that the Staff Director would be

contacting them for additional information concerning dis-
crepancies in their reports which were not part of this MUR.

The Staff Director's 0ffice has recently referred to us copies
of amended reports filed by respondent and we are in the process
of analyzing these reports to determine whether the issue raised

in the MUR has been adequately addressed.

é@@ m).w/%é)

?Bﬂdﬂﬂb-iﬁi‘ii

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET NW
WASHING TON D0 20464

June 6, 1978

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNEXL ATTN: GARY CHRISTIAN

TO:

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POT
TOM HASELHORSTM|

FROM: PETER KELL, JR.--E_.F,‘;‘ ‘i‘-,";p“

SUBJECT: MIKE SYNAR FOR CONGRESS MUR #580(78)

Attached please find coples of the Year End and April 10

Amendments submitted by the Mike Synar for Congress Committee. These
amendments have adequately answered the requests required by the

Reports Analysis Division.

Encluded also are an explanation of the adjustments to the
original FEC Form 3 submitted by Mr. Elmer E. Hoffman, Jr., accountant

for the committee.

?.‘iﬂqn‘lsjan
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MIKE SYNAH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE OK/02
REQUEST FUR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PAGE TWO

YEAR-ESD AMEXDED REPORT

Your Stalcement of Organization indicates that Walter Gene Moffite is
vou offivial treasuvrer, vet your Year-end Amended Report was signed
by anvther individual, Reports and Stateoents rust be signed by the
treasurvr or his designated agent who must be identified as such on
a Statement of Orpanization and/or an amendoent thereto. 2 U.S.C.
=33(c) reguires anv changes in information previously submitted in

a Statement of Organlization shall be reported to thy Commisslon within
a 10-day period following the change. If in fact, Mr. Moffict 4s

ne longer vour treasurer please amend vour Statement of Organization.
On the other hand, if Mr. Moffitet is still acting treasurer, please
azens ¥Your Year-end Anended Report with the correcl signature.

Laans reported received on Scnedule A, Line 16, must be itemized on
- Sehnedule T tar Line 13 and included in the tetal Debts and Obligations
: the fummary Page. Please subzit the omittec information.

—_ ForM: ATTACHED,

n
i

4}

3.0

7




"ir-plﬂ"-*v -y by e M s

]

MEMORAND LM

T0: Office of the Clerk of the House
Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth HOB
Washington, D.C. 20515

ATTENTION: Ms. Theresa Harley
Federal Election Comzission

Hike Synar for Congress = Central Coomittee
ID: 071536

DATE: May 26, 1978

.,...-. = Enclosed find an amended filing for the Jaavary 31, annual report
o for Mike Svnar {or Congress - Ccntral Committee and a copy of vour
e letter of May 19, 1978 as.received by this office on May 23, 1975.
— As tequested in vour letter, loans originaliv reported on Schedule
) . A, line 16, arc itemiced on Schedule C and listed on line 13 of tne
Dew BuEmATY page.
By
s )
—
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.ELMER‘ E. HOFFMAN, JR. .

Cratirito PUdLii ANEOUNTANT L)

MUBFKOGEE, OKLAHOMA T4401

[
May 30, 1978&¢ g JE?

City of Muskoyeco
County of Muskogee

Elmer Hoffiman, beiny duly sworn, deposes:

That he is the accountant for the Mike Synar For Congress
Central Committce.

That he prepared FEC Form 3 cnverlng the period October 20,
1977 to December 31, 1977.

That the adjustments explained on the attached Exhibit A
are a truc and accurate enumeration of the differences
between the FEC Form 3 as originally filed, and the
Amended FEC Form 3 filed at a later date.

That all of the adjustments explained on the attached
Exhibit A were necessary for a true and accurate
rendition of FEC Form 3 for the Mike Synar For Con-
ress Central Commiitee for the period Octoher 20, 1977
to December 31, 1977.

il -~
[ f’-:r By t}l- # ‘.-/" —
LLT:I.L. HOFE 'u'u!.'.;,/

Subscribed and sworn to before wme May 30, 1978.

,J;' g ¥ - i Notary Public

A Eafti, S = - Pl il W "

Muskoyee County, State ¢of Oklahoma
ly Commission Expires (Ulde . .t At
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| MEKE SYNAR FOR L‘DN.::;S CENTRAL COMMUTTEE
EXPLAHATION OF ADJUSTMERTS TO ORIGINAL FEC FORM 3 AND SCHEDULES,
COVERING PERIOD FROM OCTORLR 20, 1977 TO DECEMBER 31, 1977.

1. FRC_FPNuM 3, TINE 6, PAGE ] - CASH ON_HIAND
AT L) .mutm* OF YFAR.

SHOWH _ON ORIGINAL REPORT . $19,000.00

e e e~

L1sS: 1., Toan 10-28-77 from Mike Synar which
should have been reportaed on line 8. §10,000.00
2, Tvansfer from the checking account
crroneously included on the report
i1 a receipt in Loth the checking
and savings accounts, 9,000.00 19,000.00

T AT T T

CORRECT_CASH_ON _UAND_AT DBEGINNING OF YEAR

] AS_SHOWN ON_AMENDED REPOKT $__NOup_
2.  FEC_FORD ';,_I JNE_7, PAGE 1 - CASH ON HAND
MT B]-'.IJ[*-.\I G OF REPORTING PERIOD.
_ | SHOWN _ON ORIGINAL_ REPORT $19,000.00
|
= | [.ES5: 1. Loan 10-28-77 from Mike Synar which
' should have beon reported on Line 8. $10,000.00
— 2. Trunsfer from the checking account
| erroneonsly included on the report
b - a5 a vecaeipt in both the checking
n ! and savings accounts. o, 000,00 19, 000,00
= i CORRECT_CA&H ON DAND AT REGINNING OF REPORTING
| PERLIOD AS SUHOWN ON AMFHDED REPCIT S NONE
ﬂ |
3. FRC PO 3, LINE 6, DPAGH 1 AND LINE 19, PAGE 2 -
- ; TTOTAL RECEIPTS
= | SHOWN ON_ORIGINAL_REPOWE $ 1,375.33
o | )
v ADD: 1. Loan 10-268-77 from Mike Synay = Erron-
™~ , cously reported on Lines 6 and 7 of the
' orivinal remnort, $10,000.00
2 2. Allorable portion of oifice expenses
l advanced by Mike Synar omitted f{rom
the original report. 33.76

3. Alloc2ble portion of office rent
advanced by Mike Svnar omitrad from

the original report . 417.18 10,2509
CORRECT TOTAL RECEIMIS SUHOWN ON AMENDFED REPORT 5_1 ] |f*.-3."*..-.;'.

[} CLeare E. HOMFMAN., JR, = CTUTIFILD PFUODLIS ACCUUNTANT = MUSULESLE, ORLANMA




4,  Fre_romm i, v, 1,' ’— ".iﬂi"'-_l._!_‘-.'!*‘_}_mN'r'l,_?lf!;..'.‘.’i!‘-_z_. =

POTAL AP FRDTIURES o

SHOUWN_ON_OR IGINAT. REPORT

AD: 1. Alleealile portion of office expenses
advanced by Mike Synar angl omitted
from the original report,

2. Allocable portion of office rent
advanced by Mike Synar and omitted
from the original report.

COrRRCT _TOTAT. EXPENDITURES AS SHOWN ON AMENDED
1;. PO l

ree_rorM 3, LINE 10, PAGE 1 - CASH ON HAND

AT CLOSE {"l' KEPORT TN PERIOD

SHOMI O ORIGINAL REPORT $13,648,31
{  LESH: Transfer from checking account to savings
! account and erroneously added into receipts i
i a second time when 1t was deposited in the
savings 2ccount., 8,000, 00
- T
CASIL ON_NIAND._AT CLOSE OF REPORTTING PERIOD
= ' =i 0% AMENDED _REPORT $.A,640, 30,
<0
.
o
o
o
o
P~

Lisam B Moo rsars, Do = COHTIFICH PULIIC ACCCUNTANT — MUSKRGGED, CALANGNA
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET MW
WASHINGTON. D C . 20463 May 22, 1978
A OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL ATTN: GARY CHRISTIAN

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTER [ *
TOM HASELHORST

FROM: PETER KELL, JR:
SUBJECT: MIKE SYNAR FOR CONGRESS MUR #580(78)

Attached please find coples of the Year End and April 10
RFAIs sent to the Mike Synar for Congress Committee on May 19, 1978.
Amendments to the reports were filed with the Clerk of the House on
May 18, 1978 and microfilm coples were received by the FEC on May 19,

1978.

The amendments received were incomplete and did not
adequately answer the requests.

Please contact Bobby Werfel (523-4172) if any additional
information is needed.

ATTACHMENTS: RFAIs
AMENDMENTS

iF

r I
% ,@;

P-110
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Gene Moffitt, Treasurer

MIKE SYMAR POR CONGRESS OK/02
212 North Fourth Et.,

Muskoaee, 0K 74401

Dear Mr. Moffitt :

This letter ie prompted by our interest in assisting House can-
didates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaion Act, as amended.

During review of the Year-end Amended Report of
Receipts and Dxpenditures, we noted that vou amitted certain information
or made apparent mathematical errors in certain entries. Attached is an
itemizaticn of the information recuested.

The Federal Election Commission, in connection with its statutory
respcnsibility to enforce the Act, reviews all Federal campaign disclo-
sure docunents, including those filed initially with the Clerk of the
House. The Office of the Clerk, as an infcrmational service, is rotify-
ing filers of errcrs and amissicns found in their preliminary review cf
docrrents filed with the Clerk. This letter and attached decumentation
constitute official notification by the Cammission of errcrs and anissicns
found, and require a written response.

While we recognize the difficulties vou may have experienced in
filling out the reporting forms, we must ask that you supply the Clerk
of the Housa's Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Lonawcrth HOB,
Washington, D.C. 20515 with the missing information within ten {10) days
of receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact vz, Theresa Harloy (202/523-41043) ocur
Reports Mnalyst assigned to you.

Sincerely,

Cotnts 1B [

Orlands B. Potter
Staff Director
Attachmont

S e e T~ T




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO
. 1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

MIKE SYNAR FOR CONGRESS COMMITITE DATE:

OK/02 1.D. NO,: __CO00B1877

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE _ Year-end Amcnded REPORT OF RECEIITS
AND EXPENDITURES COVERING THE PERIOD 10-20-77 THROUGH ___12-31-77
PURSUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED.

A review ol the report indicates that additional infonmation is needed in order to be considered complete, Please
return a copy of this form with your amended submission(s).

Please provide the required data, as indicated (x):

— Coverage Dates — omitted or — incorrect

X

Signature — omitted or -2 incorrect

Summary Page Line(s) 13_ colu mn(s) A _Totals X_ omitted or— incorrect

Detailed Summary (Page 2) Line(s)— Column{s) —_ Totals —_ omitted or __incorrect
Schedule Totals ____disagree with Detailed Summary (Page 2) or ____ omitted

Date(s) __ omitted or ___ inadequate for Schiedule(s) ___ Line(s)___

Full Name(s) Omitted for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s) ___

Mailing Address(es) ___ omitted or____ inadequate for Schzdule(s) ____ Line(s)

Principal Place{s) of Dusiness ___ omitted or ____ inadequate for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s)

Y

- T
O
€ Occupational Descriptions ____ omitied or ____ inadequate for Schedule(s) ____ Line(s)___
=

-

— Agzresate Year-to-date Totals ____ omitted or ___ inadequate for Schedule{s) ___ Line(s) ___
2
=
s

Nature or Purpose of Expenditure omitted or inadequate for Schedule(s) Line(s)
Natuie or Purpose of Receipt____omitted or____ inadequate for Schedule(s) ___ Linefs) ___
—— Inadequate Description of _____proceeds ____dates ____events location of Schedula
xx SEE PAGE 2

eborlE 1) {11 e sl s

Your initial submission(s), together with this request for additional information, has been made available for
public inspection. The Commission urzes you to file the additional submission(s) promptly to the above aulddress.
If vou have any questions regarding this requoest, please call the Disclosure Division toll froe at (S00) 124-9530,
The local Washinzton, D.C. telephone number is (202) 3 25-1048.

Senate fiters should 1ile their submission(s) with the Seceetary of the Senate, OfTice of 'ulblic Records, 119 1) 5t
KL, Washiaton, DC, 20510, House filers should Gle their submiiion(s) with the Clerk of the House, Office of
conrds amd Begstaton, 10536 Loneworth Howse Office Ruilding, Washington, 10.C. 203135,

N
H

FEC TFORM 12
(Revised Apad 1977)
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MIKE SYNAR FOR CONCRESS COMMITTEE OK/02

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PAGE TWO

YEAR-END AMENDED REPORT

Your Statement of Organizarion indicates that Walter Gene Moffitt is
yournfficial treasurer, yet your Year-end Amcnded Report was signed
by another individual. Reports and Statements must be signed by the
treasurer or his designated agent who must be identified as such on

a Statement of Orpanization and/or an amendmeut thereto. 2 U.S5.C.
433(c) requires any changes in information previously submitted in

a Statement of Orpanization shall be reported to the Commission within
8 10-day period following the change. If in [act, Mr. Mofficrt is

no longer your treasurer please amend your Statcment of Organization.

On the other hand, if Mr. Moffict 1is still acting treasurer, please
amend your Year-end Amended Report with the correct signature.

Loans reported reccived on Schedule A, Line 16, must be fremized on
Schedule € for Line 13 and included in the total Debts and Obligations

of the Summary Page. Please submit the omitted information.
FOBMS ATTACHED.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

L b SITRELT MW
WASHINE TOMN, 1L, 2063

Gene Moffitt, Troasurer

MIKE SYMAR FOR (IXICRESS OK/02
212 Horth Fourth St.

Muskoqee, OK 74401

Dear Mr. Moffitt :

This letter is prarpted by our interest in assisting House can-
didates 2nd comnittees who wish to coply with ‘-_'-.e Fa‘_-e-:ai Electicn
Campaign Act, as amended.

During review cf the April 10 P.Pport of
receipts and L.c;e.rd_ta.j, we noted tlmt you amitted certain informaticn
or made apparcnt mathematical errors in certain entries. Attached is an
itemizaticn of the information requested.

The Federal Election Comission, in connecticn with its statutory
respensibilicy to enforce the Act, reviews all Federal campaicn &isclo-
suore Jocugnents, mc_Muﬂ those filed inizially with the Clark cf the

Ecuse. 'The Ciiice of the m'"-: as an informaticonal service, is notify-
ing filers of ervors and anissi found in their preliminary review of
coaments £iled with the Clerk. 'I'h.'l.s letter and attached deocmentaticn

constituta cfficial netification by the Commission of errers 2nd anissicns
found, anc recuira a written rzspcnsg..

While we recognize the difficulties you may have experienced i
£filling cut the reporting forms, we rust ask that you supply the Clerk
of the House's Office of Records and Pegistraticn, 1036 Lencwerth EC3,
washington, D. C 20515 with the missing information within ten (10) days
of receizt of this letter, If you have any r.;_.cs_‘cns, please do rot
hesitate ‘o contact Ms. Theresa Harley (202/523-4048) cur
Reperts Analyst assigned to you.

Sinceral Y,
ﬁama B [
Orl: Potter

Stlf: Dir l’;‘-:tﬂa-

g T L e S S,y e+ = e e T ) A Y




EDERAL ELECTION COMI‘-IISSIO.
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

MIKE SYNAR FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE DATE:

0K/02 1.D. NO.: CO00B81877
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE APRIL 10 REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND EXPENDITURES COVERING THE PERIOD 1-1-78 THROUGH 3-31-78
PURSUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED.

A review of the report Lndn:ntes that additional information is needed in order to be considered cumplet: Please
return a copy of this form with your amended submission(s).

Please provide the required data, as indicated (x):
Coverage Dates — omitted or — incorrect
Signature —  omitted or X incorrect
Summary Page Line(s) — Column(s) —Totals __ omitted or— incorrect
Detailed Summmary (Page 2) Linc{s]...;i Column[sj.iTu:nls —omitted or *_incorrect
Schedule Totals ___disagree with Detailed Summary (Page 2) or ___ omitted
Date(s) ___ omitted or ___ inadequate for Schedule(s) __ Line(s)__
Full Name(s) Omitted {or Schedule(s) __ Line(s) __
Mailing Address(es) ____ omitted or____ ina-dequate for Schedule(s) __ Line(s) ___
Occupational Descriptions ___ omitted or __ inadequate for Schedule(s) _ Line(s) _
Principal Placeis) of Business ____ omitted or ____inadequate for Schedule(s) __ Line{s) _
Agzgregate Year-to<date Totals ___ omitted or ___ inadequate for Schedule(s) ___Line(s) _
Nature or Purpose of Expenditure ____omitted or ___inadequate for Schedule(s) ___ Line(s) __
Nature or Purpose of Receipt____omitted or ___ inadequate for Schedule(s) ____ Line(s) ___
Inadequate Description of ___ proceeds ____dates ____events ___location of Schedule __

Other: __SFE PAGE 2

Your initial submission(s), together with this request for additional information, has been made available for
public inspection. The Commussion urges you to file the additional submission(s) promptly to the above address,
If you have anv questions regarding this request, please call the Disclosure Division toll free at (800) 424-9550.
The local Washington, D.C. telephone number is (202) 523-4172.

Senate filers should file their submission(s) with the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records, | 19 D St.,
N.E., Washington, D.C. 20510, House flers should file their submission(s) with the Clerk of the House, Otfice of
Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515,

FEC FOHM 12
(Revised Apnd 1977
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MIKE SYNAR FOR CONGRESS OK/02
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PAGE THWO

APRIL 10 REPORT

Reports and Statements must be signed by the Treasurer or his designated
agent who must be identified on the Statement of Organization and/or
an amendwent thereto. Please amend your April 10 Report .

Each person who has made one or more contributions in excess of $100
during the calendar year must be identified fully on Schedule A and
itemized on Line 14a of the Detailed Summary Page. Those who have not
exceeded $100 in the aggregate are not required to be listed on Schedule
A, but they are required to be included in the totals on Line 14b as
"unitemized" contributors. Section 104.2 (b)(3)(ii) states that Candidates
and comniittees which, in addition to the required totals, choose to
itemize contributions not in excess of $100 shall itemize these by
attaching a separate schedule. Contributions of $100 or less shall not
be reported on the same schedule with the required itemized contributions
in excess of $100. Please amend your Detailed Summary Page accordingly.
FORMS ATTACHED.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STRLET N W
WASHING TON DO Mg )

May 18, 1978

Mr., Marvin Risenhocover
Chairman

Ted Risenhoover for Congress
P.0O. Box 1111

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464

Re: MUR 5B0(78)

Dear Mr. Risenhoover:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a
preliminary review of your complaint and has numbered
it as MUR 580 (78). Please refer to this number in any
further correspondence,

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to
respondent. If you have any further information you
wish to make available to the Commission, please submit
it within five days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission's enforcement procedures are set forth
in 2 U.5.C. §437g. Please note that 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (3) (B)
prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission without the
written consent of the respondent.

If you have any questions, please call Gary Christian,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4001.

Sincerely,

C.” 0Oldaker
General Counsel

cc: Congressman Ted Risenhoover




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
VASHIMGTON (30

Hidhad

May 18, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gene Moffit, Treasurer

Mike Synar for Congress Central
Committee

212 North Fourth Street

Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

Re: MUR 580(78)

Dear Mr. Moffitt:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges your committee committed certain
e violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
T as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.
Tobl We have numbered this matter MUR 580 (78).

The Commission has found reason to believe that the
matters alleged in the complaint state a violation of
2 U.S.C. §5434(b) and 11 C.F.R. §5104.10. Specifically, it
appears that vour committee failed to disclose the source
of 519,000 cash on hand at the beginning of the reporting
period reported in the 1977 Year End Report filed on January 31,
1978. We note that your committee filed an amended Year End
Report on April 3, 1978, however, the report ‘fails to account
for the full 519,000 listed in the original report.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which.you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate
statements should be submitted under oath.

We understand that, independent of this inquiry, the
Commission's Staff Director will be contacting you for
additional information concerning other discrepancies in i
your reports. These discrepancies are not part of MUR 580(78)

- - ;,and you should send the information requeated directly to the .
,~address specified in the Staff Directar 8 lettar._:zggﬁﬁﬁy_“i

';h”%




The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-

fication.

If you have any gquestions, please contact Gary Christian,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4001.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,
m%h%m | William C. oOldaker
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bt ?‘! ,..”. ‘_-
Dear Mr. mfﬂ.ttt ; “‘rﬂ* "

The Pederal m
complaint whioh - -
sholations aof the ! :
as amanded ("the Act"). A copy .
We have W ﬁlq MUR 380 (78).

The Commission has found reason to believe that khe
matters allaged in the complaint state a violation of
2 U.8.C. $434(b) and 11 C.F.R. §104.10. ruumnu, it
appears that your committes failed to disclose tha socurce
of $19,000 cash on hand at the beginning of the reporting
period reported in the 1977 Year End Report filed on January 31,
1978. We note that your committee filed an amanded Year End
Report om April 3, 1978, hnu-m. ths report fails to acocouat -
for the full $19,000 iisted in the original report.

Under the Act, m have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or J.qu s which you believe are relevant
to tha Cosmission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate
statements should be submitted under oath.

We understand that, independent of this inguiry, the
Commission's Btaff Director will be contaoting you for
additional information concerning other discrepancies in
your reports. These discrepancies are not part of MUR 580(78)
and you should send the information requested directly to the
address specified in tha Staff Director's letter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) MUR 580 (78)
Mike Synar for Congress )

Central Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on May 16, 1978, the
Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the recommendations in the

First General Counsel's Report dated May 12, 1978 to take the

following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find reason to believe the Mike Synar for

Congress Central Committee violated
2 U.S.C. 8434(b) and 11 C.F.R. §104.10 by
failing to disclose the source of $19,000

cash on hand reported in its 1977 Year End
Report.

Send the letter attached to the First
General Counsel's Report.

7 80 4 0156 30 :

Nate: é Zi?t 7 d . a Marjorie W.

Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:

5-12-78, 11:46
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:

5-12-78, 4:30




PROM:: “Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: muR 'S80
llunhmthlthnhﬂ?h::;pﬂﬂmﬂﬂu

distributed to thn Commission on a 48 Ilmu: tll.t:r mu

=,

78040063054

Thank you.'




.“EDERAL ELECTION CDMMISSI.
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REFPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL pay | o 1978 MUR NO. 580(78)

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC April 27, 1978
STAFF

MEMBER Christian

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Marvin Risenhoover

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Mike Synar for Congress Central Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §434(b), 11 C.F.R. §104.10

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated April 16, 1978, (Attachment I)
Marwin Risenhoover alleges that the Mike Synar for Congress Committee
{"Synar Committee") reported $19,000 cash on hand in its 1977 Year End
Report but failed to report the source of these funds in viclation of
2 U.5.C. §434(b).

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

2 U.5.C. §434(b) regquires a candidate or committee to report all
funds received and to disclose the source of these funds. 11 C.F.R.
§104.10 specifically provides that when a candidate or committee reports
cash on hand at the beginning of the reporting period on its first report,
the source of this money must be reported,

A review of the Synar Committee reports shows that the 1977 Year End
Report was the first filed by the Committee. The report lists $19,000
cash on hand at the beginning of the reporting period but fails to disclose
its source.
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On April 3, 1978, the Synar Committee filed an amended Year End
Report in which the $19,000 cash on hand is omitted.

Receipts are
listed as $11,626.27 instead of $1,375.33 as in the original reports.
This still leaves $8,749.06 unaccounted for.

The amended report, there-
fore, does not appear to correct the failure to report the source of

the $19,000 cash on hand in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) and 11 C.F.R.
§104.10.

RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe the Mike Synar for Congress Central Committee
violated 2 U.S.C.

§434(b) and 11 C.F.R. §104.10 by failing to disclose
the source of $19,000 cash on hand reported in its 1977 Year End Report.
Send attached letter.
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.80% 111 Homz= 455-9588

N ®c ® 5 —ic0 53¢
P.G

Tohlaquah. Ckishome 74464 801972Mice 456-8533

- . 456-8841
Ted

Risenhoover For Congress -

April 17, 1978

Hon. Thomas E. Harris
Chairman
e

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest

Washington, D.C. 20463 i
Dear Mr. Chairman: SZOTONMND
o .. ) e
In reviewing the report of Mike Synar for Congress iSiRICT
e Central Committee (071536) in the Second District
of Oklahoma, I noted in the report dated January 31, Adair
0 1978, that the committee carried forward $19,000 ’ .
- from the previous reporting period (third quarter, Charcl2e
_ 1977). Craig
I searched available records and could find no Cresk
g report during the third quarter for the committee Delaware
= and no record of the source of the $19,000 at any “EeE
- time, vVicyes
o , : Ncintosn
It appears that a flagrant violation of federal )
™ election laws has occurred and I request an imm- Muskogese
ediate, full investigation of the matter and povicta
appropriate formal action. o
Ohkiusiiee
EinFerely,j;;;g_ ) Okmuicee
1.&‘.[;«,1‘?_.{"..-'; 7 Hlesiadiel’ I:""'-‘-??
Marvin Risenhoover, St
Chairman )
louers
; X S ven
Subscribed and sworn to before me this_ /7 day of et
. 7 Wagoner
Lok » 1978. J
Washington
EMd{a' f"‘f-...-.{x.' ifenrinen FRik)
Notary Pubplic warww My Commission Expires

Hegattibitsiiwns For Congrew Co L ThL] /‘f
[P B T L TR - G
Wit i |
T

W DEMOCRAT




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHING TON [D.C, 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gene Moffit, Treasurer

Mike Synar for Congress Central
Committee

212 North Fourth Street

Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401

-

Re: MUR 580(78)

Dear Mr. Moffitt:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges your committee committed certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.
We have numbered this matter MUR 580 (78).

The Commission has found reason to believe that the
matters alleged in the complaint state a violation of
2 U.S.C. §434(b) and 11 C.F.R. §104.10. Specifically, it
appears that your committee failed to disclose the source
of 519,000 cash on hand at the beginning of the reporting
period reported in the 1977 Year End Report filed on January 31,
1978. We note that your committee filed an amended Year End
Report on April 3, 1978, however, the report fails to account
for the full $19,000 listed in the original report.

;4040063037

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate
statements should be submitted under ocath.

We understand that, independent of this inquiry, the
Commission's Staff Director will be contacting you for
additional information concerning other discrepancies in
your reports. These discrepancies are not part of MUR 580(78)
and you should send the information requested directly to the
address specified in the Staff Director's letter.

ATy
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The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-

fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary Christian,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4001.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. §437g(a)(3) (B) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K STREFT N.W.
WASHINCGTON D/C. 2063

Mr. Marvin Risenhoover
Chairman

Ted Risenhoover for Congress
P.0. Box 1111

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464

Re: MUR 5B0(78)

Dear Mr. Risenhoover:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a
preliminary review of your complaint and has numbered

it as MUR 580 (78). Please refer to this number in any
further correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to
respondent. If you have any further information you
wish to make available to the Commission, please submit
it within five days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission's enforcement procedures are set forth
in 2 U.S5.C. §437g. Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B)
prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any

notification or investigation" by the Commission without the
written consent of the respondent.

If you have any questions, please call Gary Christian,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4001.

278040053051

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker e
General Counsel

cc: Congressman Ted Risenhoover




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON DL 20463

May 12, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Tom Haselhorst
Reports Analysis Division

FROM: William C, ©O ke
General Co 1 :

SUBJECT: MUR 580(78): Mike Synar for Congress

We have received a complaint against the Mike Synar
for Congress Central Committee and have numbered the
matter MUR S5BO(78).

The complaint concerns 519,000 cash on hand which
was reported in the Committee's Year-end Report but
omitted from the Amended Year-end Report. We request
that you not send an RFAI on this omission since a MUR
has been opened.

Any other discrepancies uncovered in the Synar
Committee's reports should be dealt with through your
normal RFAI procedures. We would like to be advised,
however, of any responses to such RFAI's. The staff
namber assigned to MUR 580(78) is Gary Christian at
34001.

If the Commission should determine that the 0GC
should contact the Synar Committee concerning the cash
on hand issue, we would advise them in the letter that
they should expect to receive separate letters from the
Reports Analysis Division which should be responded to
separately and would not be part of the MUR.




a9

7 810

’IEL Box 1111 1"

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464

ed

Risenhoover For Congress

Home 456-9588

Ottice 456-8833
456-8841

April 20, 1978

Hon. Thomas E. Harris
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, North West
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman:

On February 23, 1978, 1 wrote about the report of Mike
Synar for Congress Central Committee (071536), Second
District, Oklahoma. He had failed to report the source
of $19,000. cash on hand January 1, 1978. | enclose a
C?DF of his report, signed by the candidate, January
31, 1978.

Also, I am enclosing an amended end of the year report
dated April 3, 1978, where Synar shows absolutely no
cash on hand for January 1, 1978,

I believe it is my right to know what happened to the
missing $19,000.

I formally request that you dispatch auditors to the
scene to investigate this grave alteration of federal
records and take immediate appropriate action against
this illegal and deceptive reporting. [ believe that
is your statutory responsibility.

Sincerely, .
| < ;
VI{CATLTS /?Etﬁ/ﬁ%*!%lﬁ

Marvin Risenhoover,
Chairman, Risenhoover for Congress Committee

Subscribed and sworn to before me this SQ day of

April, 1978.
£os
ét‘%%‘“l‘uhl:c

My Commission expzrea 1 26 Eﬂ
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Hon, Thomas E. Harris
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, North West
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREFT N.W
WASHIMG TOM DO, 20463

April 27, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Marvin Risenhoover _

Chairman

Ted Risenhoover For
Congress

P.0. Box 1111

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464

. Dear Mr. Risenhoover:

/

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of April 17, 1978, alleging viclations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
" assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommen-
dation to the Federal Election Commission as to how
this matter should be handled will be made shortly.
You will be notified as soon as the Commission
determines what action should be taken. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's preliminary procedures for the
handling of complaints.

0

. B

Sincerely yours,

:“r4:17} —5:“?ff{129’{¥£éé;3’1)

) P .
william C.” Oldaker -
General Counsel

7804009

Charles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel

cec: Congressman Ted Risenhoover
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P, Box 1111 . ' Home 456-9588

301 gqgffice 456-8833
456-8841

ed MUK 550
Risenhoover For Congress +
’-ii!!l
J

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464

April 17, 1978

Hon. Thomas E. Harris
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest

- Washington, D.C. 20463
§0) Dear Mr. Chairman: SECOND
= In reviewing the report of Mike Synar for Congress DISTRICT
- Central Committee (071536) in the Second District
of Oklahoma, I noted in the report dated January 31, Adai
¥ 1978, that the committee carried forward §$19,000
from the previous reporting period (third quarter, Cherokee
& 1977). Craig
— I-”;j
= I searched available records and could find no Creek

report during the third quarter for the committee

= Deloware
and no record of the source of the $19,000 at any '

o time., Mayes

c ; p Mcintosh
It appears that a flagrant violation of federal L

~ election laws has occurred and I request an imm- fuskogee

ediate, full investigation of the matter and Nowata
appropriate formal action, .

Oktuskee
Siﬂﬂﬂrfl}'| 1:--"'-;'-__ ':::p'lr\'f.i"l i_;if_'lq__"[-,'
-} » ’ y N
}/{i QLI fﬁf-;&wﬁ{; Jsage
Marvin Risenhoover, Ottawa
Chairman

Rogers

. » S2quo Hl"

Subscribed and sworn to before me this_ /7 day of : 4
{Lon L ] 1978. viagoner

Waoshington

:L#un' ﬁiQQL' o . Half)
Notary Fuonlic o ow My Commission Expires

7 T G

DEMOCRAT
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Ted Risenhoover

For Congress
P.O. Box 1111
Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464

Riwehoos Foe Congregs Camemilies
Mgyl WSOt TR e

Hon. Thomas E. Harris
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463
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- TED RISENHOOVER = ‘“ I

FLAG DAY COMMITTEE

19 iserrex ou sumic wonns

TR, \
h AN RANSPONT,
TR Lo wroertin B ¥ nw ATION
(03} LES-2TO1 . B O b TTER 8
DIETICT oFFICEs Do T 1n Tl e P

" s e Congress of the Hpited States T

I‘.h‘l} ANT-1333 COMMITTEE O

105 et DuLIw Wouse of Representatibes INTERIOR AND INBULAR APFAIRS

Tasnmguas, Oslasoes Taald O TR,

(#18) aBd-onni ml‘- 20515 mmm:;mm

™ IR WY Aam 7 g BETCIAL [MVESTILA THENS

- COMMITTEE ON THE
April 19, 1978 DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

LA [ TTERE
FimCal AHD GROVERSSS GeT APF aiiel
S Ly

Hon. Thomas E. Harris
SELECT COMMITTEE 08 AGING

Chairman COMGIRINAL caueuS
Federal Election Commission “mm‘;mu“:::}Mm_

1325 K., Street, North West CONGAESSIONAL STEEL CAUCUS
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr., Chairman:

On February 23, 1978, I wrote about the report of Mike Synar

for Congress Central Committee (071536), Second District,
Oklahoma. He had failed to report the source of $19,000 cash

on hand January 1, 1978. | enclose a copy of his report, signed
by the candidate, January 31, 1978.

Also, ! am enclosing an amended end of the year report dated
April 3, 1978, where Synar shows absolutely no cash on hand for
January 1, 1978.

I believe it my right to know what happened to the missing
$19,000.

I formally request that you dispatch auditors to the scene to
investigate this grave alteration of federal records and take
immediate appropriate action against this illegal and deceptive
reporting. I believe that is your statutory responsibility.

Sincerely,

Teod

Ted Risenhoover,
Member of Congress
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Hon. Thomas E. Harris

Chairman, Federal ElectionCommissian
1325 K Street NW

Mashinqgton D. €. 20463
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Office 456-8833

February 23, 1978

Hon. Thomas E. Harris

Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20463
Dear Mr. Chairman:

In reviewing the report of Mike Synar for Congress
Central Committee (071536) in the Second District
of Oklahoma, I noted in the report dated January
31, 1978, that the committee carried forward
$19,000 from the previous reporting period (third
quarter, 1977).

I searched available records and could find no
report during the third quarter for the committee
and no record of the source of the $19,000 at any
time.

It apnears that a flagrant violation of federal
election laws has occurred and | request an imm-
ediate, full investigation of the matter and
appropriate formal action.

S1ncer&1y,

Haru1n R1senhnﬂver
Chairman
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456-8841

SECOND
DISTRICT

Adair
Cherokee
Craig
Creek
Delaware
Mayes
Mclintosh
Muskogee
Nowata
Oktuskee
Okmulgee
Osage
Ottawao
Rogers
Sequoyah
Wagoner
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TA5 b STRELT MW
WIASHING TOM 120 20463

April 19, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO FILES

FROM: Commissioner Harris D214

On Monday, April 17, I received a telephone call from
Congressman Ted Risenhoover. He stated that his brother
Marvin Risenhoover had filed a complaint with the Commis-
sion in February; that he had been notified by telephone
that a complaint must be notarized; that Marvin Risenhoover
thereafter mailed in a notarized complaint, on or about
March 17, but had heard nothing.

A check with the mail room and with Carolyn Reed turned
up a non-notarized complaint from Marvin Risenhoover
dated February 23 and the notation of a telephone call
by Carolyn Reed but no subseguent communication.

On Tuesday, April 18, I advised Congressman Risenhoover
by telephone that we had no notarized complaint and that
a new one would be necessary if we are to take any
action. He said he would have a new one notarized and
would send it down by messenger. As of this morning,
April 19, I have not received 1it,




o AR

At i i e L o

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW,
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF HUR\_/)/(?D

78040048 3503

P W
R T




